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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 3:44 PM
To: 'Watson, Debbie'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Request for Extension RDU #57 (2RP-5450)

RE: 2RP‐5450 
 
Debbie, 
 
Your request for a 45 day extension is approved.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Watson, Debbie <Deborah.Watson@wpxenergy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 11:42 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Watson, Debbie <Deborah.Watson@wpxenergy.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Request for Extension RDU #57 (2RP‐5450) 
 
Good Morning, 
 
This email serves as a request for a 45‐day extension for submittal of the final closure report for Ross Draw Unit #57 
(2RP‐5450). The spill has been remediated, confirmation samples collected, and results reported applicable NMOCD 
closure standards.  The site has been backfilled and off‐pad impacted area has been reseeded.  Details and final 
laboratory reports will be included in the final closure report.   Final report submission is anticipated by the end of this 
week. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thank you for your patience. 
 
Debbie 
 
Deborah Watson 
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Environmental Specialist 
5315 Buena Vista Drive | Carlsbad, NM 88220 
office 575.885.7561 | cell 505.386.9693  
deborah.watson@wpxenergy.com 
 

 
 

If you have received this message in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 
Thank you. 
 


